THE CITY OF WALTHAM
MASSACHUSETTS

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

Licensed Site Professional (LSP) Services,
Woerd Avenue Landfill Assessment

Woerd Ave Landfill Site Assessment

ADDENDUM NO.2 January 21, 2014

CHANGES, CORRECTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS

The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above subject project is called
to the following addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein,
whether of omission, addition, substitution or clarification are all to be included in
and form a part of the proposal submitted.

THE NUMBER OF THIS ADDENDUM (NO. 2) MUST BE ENTERED PAGE 32 - BID PRICE
SECTION

ITEM 1: ANSWERS TO POSED QUESTIONS

Q1.Are the files listed in Task 1 of the Scope of Work available for review prior to bidding?
Al.No

Q2. Is the survey referenced in Task 2 a topographic or property line survey?
A2.Topographic

Q3. Are there wetlands that will need to be located as part of the survey?
A3.In 1998 the Waltham Conservation Commission provided a Determination of Applicability
Wetlands Protection Act which was negative. A copy if available from the Planning Dept.

Q4. Is it possible to obtain a more detailed limit of the “survey”?
A4. No

Q5. Should we provide a scope and cost estimate for item 6, or does that come later?
A5. This part of the project will come later
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ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 (CONT.) 1/21/2015

End of Addendum 1
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